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CITARLES P. ALEXANDER

CHANTEL R. BIELSKIS
ANDREW T. SMITH

Attorney Thomas J. Popovich
3416 West Elm Street
McHenry, IL 60050

Case: Paul Dulberg v. David Gagnon, Caroline McGuire and Bill McGuire
(McHenry County Case No. 12 LA 178)

Dear Mr. Popovich:

Please be advised that Mr. and Mrs. McGuire’s insurance carrier (Auto-Owners
Insurance Company) has asked our office to appear and defend Mr. and Mrs. McGuire in
connection with the above-captioned matter. To that end, you will find enclosed herewith my
Appearance for both Mr. and Mrs. McGuire.

At this time I am uncertain whether I will be appeafing as counsel for Mr. Gagnon as
well. I first need to meet with Mr. and Mrs. McGuire and then report to their insurance carrier. I
cannot do that, however, until I return from a small vacation that runs from June 13 through June
19,2012. '

Given the above, I am requesting 21 days from today’s date (through July 2, 2012) within
which to file a responsive pleading on behalf of Mr. and Mrs. McGuire. I am also asking for a
similar extension of time to sort out whether Mr. Gagnon will be furnished a defense by Mr. and
Mrs. McGuire’s carrier.

Please call me if you have any opposition to my request for an extension. [ otherwise
thank you in advance for your consideration and look forward to working with you on this

matter.
Very truly yours,
RONALD A. BARCH
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